™
Sharon Samuels
Member Services Programs and Procurement Administrator

MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM

October 20, 2021

TO: FMPA Members
FROM: Sharon Samuels
CC: Bidders

SUBJECT: Heavy Equipment and Utility Related Services Award - RFP# 2021-246
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The Heavy Equipment and Utility Related Services RFP, competitively solicited, received
responses from CTOS Rentals, LLS (Custom Truck One Source) of Kansas City, MO; Global
Rental Co.,Inc - Altec of Birmingham, AL; Herc Rentals of Bonita Springs, FL; Ring Power
Corporation of St. Augustine, FL; Sunbelt Rentals of Fort Mill, SC; and United Rentals of Orlando,
FL.

Pursuant to the RFP document, the recommended award is for four (4) bidders: Sunbelt
Rentals, Global Rentals, United Rentals, and Custom Truck One Source.

These awarded bidders will extend the bid prices and terms to other FMPA Members as stated
in our RFP document. This bid award is effective through October 31, 2025; at that time the
award may be extended by mutual consent.

Below is the contact information for the awarded bidders:

Custom Truck One Source Global Rental-Altec United Rentals Sunbelt Rentals, Inc.
7701 E. 24 Highway 33 Inverness Center Pkwy 1150 E. Landstreet Rd. 2341 Deerfield Drive
Kansas City, MO 64125 Birmingham, AL 35242 Orlando, FL 32824 Fort Mill, SC 29715
P: 800-824-7150 P: 863-698-6342 P: 407-851-1660 P: 800-508-4762

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Florida Municipal Power Agency
8553 Commodity Circle ¢ Orlando, FL 32819 e (407) 355-7767 ¢ www.fmpa.com



